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Puricy 4043 forde Octis St, eeCtotiaos FS93-

 

Date z 9/23/19 

TriiaraiD qc...6)a Public Utility Commission 

This filing is being made to amend the application of "TMS Party R" 

received as Item 946 in Project 49779. The missing proof of County registration 

for my Sole Proprietorship which is listed with the Colorado County Clerk's office 

as Tyler Stavinoha dba TMS Party R is attached. It is an original and 7 copies 

as required by the PBC Central Records. You already have an original Broker 

Registration Form from me sent earlier. 

I have also attached a copy of the e-mail from Grace Godines/PLIC-Retail Market 

Analyst-Competitive Markets. 

I have been in the electric energy business for several years with first-hand knowledge in the field. 

Pls. let me know if there is anything else needed. 

Thank you! 

rigs Party- R 

c-icsoviv01-2@,972zazzeozu  (210,725-,55,96' 



From: Tyler Stavinoha 
Sent: Monday, September 16, 2019 12:52 PM 
To: msservices@tcun.net 
Subject Fwd: FW: broker Registration - T M S PARTY R 

Forwarded message - 
From: Godines, Grace <Grace.Godines@puc.texas.goy> 
Date: Mon, Sep 16, 2019, 12:49 PM 
Subject: FW: broker Registration - T M S PARTY R 
To: t.k.stavinoha@gmail.com  <t.k.stayinoha@grnail.com> 

Cc: Crouch, Cliff <Cliff.Crouch@puc.texas.gov> 

Tyler K Stayinoha - Thank you for attempting to register as a broker in the State of Texas. 

Your registration is being reviewed and we need proof of county registration for your Sole 
Proprietorship since the Sole Proprietorship name is not your surname. 

You can file a memo along with proof of county registration, please include the following statement: 

This filing is being made to amend the application of uT M S PARTY R" received by the Commission as 
Item 946 in Project No. 49779. 

As with the original application you will need 7 copies filed with the PUC CENTRAL REORDS. DO NOT 
send memo directly to me. 

If you have any questions, please don't hesitate to contact us. 
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UNINCORPORATED NONPROFIASOM▪ TION 
to 

LJ 

KNURLY 
COUNTY 

ASSUMED NAME CERTIFICATE (NON-STATE FILED BUSINESS) 

NOTICE* THE FILING OF THIS BUSINESS NAME IS VALID ONLY FOR A PERIOD NOT TO EXCEED 10 YEARS 

S+ctemo a PP1 MR-ry Rch-fots 
NAME I WHICH BUSINESS IS OR WILL BE CONDUCTED 

1 0 33 ailRbetJ OR-Ks 5+ 
BUSINESS ADDRESS 

Co )keLhas 
CITY STATE ZIP 

BUSINESS IS A (CHECK ONE) 

aOLE PROPRIETORSHIP [111 GENERAL PARTNERSHIP 

72$13 14-

 

I/WE, THE UNDERSIGNED, ARE THE OWNER(S) OF THE ABOVE BUSINESS AND MY/OUR NAMES(S) AND ADDRESS GIVEN IS/ARE TRUE / 
CORRECT, AND THERE IS/ARE NO OWNERSHIP(S) IN SAID BUSINESS OTHER THAN LISTED BELOW. 

T
NApa

ii r Si-au 111011k, fat  
SIGNpLi UnE 

03 arab', oaks g+ Litt mhos 7)-(  
RESIDENTIAL ADDRESS CITY STATE ZIP  

  

$TATE OF TEXAS COUNTY OF COLORADO 
I harehy certify that thia inr.tnanent was Fil Ffl en thp 

date and time stamped hereon by me; and was duly 
RECORDED to the Volume and Page of the OFFICIAL 
FiECORDS of Colorado County, Texas and stamped 
hereon by me_on 

NAME SIGNATURE 

RESIDENTIAL ADDRESS CITY STATE ZIP 

DEC 2 9 2015 
SIGNATURE NAME 

  

RESIDENTIAL ADDRESS CITY STATE ZIP 
KIMBELYMENKE 

COUNTY CLERK. COLORADO COUNTY, TEXAS 

BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED AUTHORITY, ON THIS DAY PERSONALLY APPEARED 

kc_4 c 4-4 v  

KNOWN TO ME TO BE THE PERSON(S) WHOSE NAME(S) IS/ARE SUBSCRIBED TO THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT AND ACKNOWLEDGED' 
ME THAT HE/SHE/THEY SIGNED THE SAME FOR THE PURPOSE AND CONSIDERATION THEREIN EXPRESSED. 

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE, THIS THE  2 el 4'  DAY OF  DeC cab% be-c 20 1—c-

 

KIMBERLY MENKE, COLORADO COUNTY CLERK 

BY  c-s4t,e-:.. t -247 /e-Z.2J  

ylticici PAGE 245 

DEPU 

CERTIFIED COPY CERTIFICATE 
STATE OF TEXAS 
COUNTY OF COLORADO 
The above is a ste. true and correct photographic copy ot 
the original MOW 110V/ in my lawful custody and floe 

the same la

se

rLn :um  / -I 1, 
Page  of the Records 
in my office. soda) may have been 

Ci
redacted from des document. thereby acetify carc 
Pa98-- 04---. 
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